Dorothy Menasco

ORIGINAL

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Jeff Bates

Tuesday, December 20, 2005 11:29 AM
Dorothy Menasco

040423-TP - BST/Telepak - Agreement

I'm not sure what happened to this one, but the title should be updated to include all elements - IURC - instead of just

resale. (I'm reviewing an amendment to it and just found this discrepancy.)

Jeff Bates
Research Assistant
Competitive Markets & Enforcement
Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850
Voice: 850-413-6538

Fax:

CMP

850-413-6539
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